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From: noreply@civicplus.com
Sent: Saturday, April 22, 2017 11:15 AM
To: Sheri Hartz; Tom F. McGurk; Lorrayne Leong; Amber Evans
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Board / Committee / Commission Application

If you are having problems viewing this HTML email, click to view a Text version. 

Board / Committee / Commission Application  

Name:*  Katarzyna Nowacki  
Email Address:*   
Gender  
Select the Board, Commission, or Committee you 
are applying for:*  

[Public Art Committee \/]  

Which Committee position are you applying for? 
(must match the current vacant position you are 
applying for)*  

[Business Representative \/]  

I am currently a member of the above Committee, 
and am seeking reappointment.*  

( ) Yes (X) No

If you are seeking re-appointment, has any of your 
information changed within the last 12 months?  

( ) Yes ( ) No 

If your answer is yes, please complete the rest of this form. 

If your information has not changed within the past 12 months, please only enter your name and email 
information above. You do not need to complete the remainder of this form. 

RESIDENCY / EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION  
Home Address:    
Preferred Phone Number  
Place of Employment  Pixar Animation Studios
Business Address:  
Business Phone Number:  
Occupation:  Documentary Coordinator
Length of Residency in City: 17 months
Length of Working in City:  17 months

EDUCATION / EXTRACURRICULAR INTERESTS  
High School:  Villa Maria Academy High School - Malvern, PA  
College:  Drexel University - Philadelphia, PA  
Trade or Business School:  
Other interests:  

ADVISORY BODY EXPERIENCE / INFORMATION 
Are you currently serving on other Boards, 
Commissions, or Committees?  

( ) Yes (X) No

Have you served on a Board, Commission, or 
Committee before?  

( ) Yes (X) No

City of Emeryville (past/current) advisory boards:  
Board, Commission, and/or Committee 
Memberships (past/current) outside of Emeryville :  

GRAMMY U Representative for The Recording Academy 
Philadelphia Chapter (2012-2013); Committee Member 
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for the Audio Engineering Society Philadelphia Chapter 
(2012-2013)  

Please list organization memberships and 
positions held:  
Relevant Work / Volunteer Experience  High School Tutor with Girl Inc. of Alameda County; 

Production Coordinator/Assistant for local film projects  
Why are you interested in serving on this Board, 
Commission, Committee?  

As a young professional who lives and works in 
Emeryville, I am keen to take a more active role in my 
local government. I love Emeryville and feel very strongly 
about continuing to make it a place for people like me to 
live and work. As someone who grew up with a deep 
appreciation for and pursued a career in the arts, I greatly 
value its presence in Emeryville and want to continue 
making Emeryville a thriving community for artists and 
arts education.  

Planning Commission Applicants Only 
Please provide a short (300 words or less) 
statement discussing your ideas and attitudes 
about planning in Emeryville. Please consider 
issues such as traffic, industrial and commercial 
development density, affordable housing, 
maintaining community diversity and jobs/housing 
balance.  




